TO: Board of Directors, SSSP

FROM: Justice 21 Committee: (Kathleen Ferraro, Brian Klocke, Robert Perrucci, Jon Shefner, and Glenn
Muschert, Chair)

RE: 2014-2015 Annual Committee Report
DATE: July 24, 2015

The previous year has been a “gearing up” year for the Justice 21 Committee. All activities were handled
electronically, and the Committee did not meet in person. Activities involved planning for organization,
production, and dissemination of the 2016 Agenda. The previous iterations of the Agenda for Social
Justice remain available for free download via the Society’s web site, and tracking of “hits” indicates a
global reach for our publication.

We thank our Committee members for their service (i.e., Kathleen Ferraro, Brian Klocke, Glenn
Muschert, Robert Perrucci, and Jon Shefner), and acknowledge the support of the Society.

In the coming year, the Committee will move forward with executing the plan to produce a 2016 Agenda
for Social Justice which should appear in electronic print prior to the 2016 SSSP meetings in Seattle.

The Justice 21 Committee thanks the Board for its continuing support of this project.



